

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

December 11, 1953

C
O
P
Y

Boss Oil and Gas Company
Box 2061 - Rosalana Road
LUNDALE, WEST VIRGINIA

Gentlemen: RE: B. F. Boss & Otto Boss, dba Boss Oil and
Gas Co.; \$5,000.00 one-well bond; NE SW 10-16N-35E

The Oil Conservation Commission on this date approves release
of the above-captioned one-well plugging bond.

Very truly yours,

RRS:mr

R. R. Spurrier
Secretary - Director

cc: Fidelity & Casualty Co. of New York
Kansas City Branch Office
906 Grand Avenue
Kansas City 6 - Missouri (Attention: Jewell Rice, Bond Dep't.)

Oil Conservation Commission:
Artesia
Astec
Hobbs

U.S. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P.O. BOX 871

WASH. D.C. 20546

Dear Sir:

I am writing to you regarding the matter of the

enclosed copy of the

report of the

committee on the

subject of the

report of the

committee on the

subject of the

The Fidelity and Casualty Company of New York

FRANK A. CHRISTENSEN, PRESIDENT

J. VICTOR HERD, EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT

KANSAS CITY BRANCH OFFICE

1111 RIALTO BUILDING, 906 GRAND AVE., KANSAS CITY 6, MISSOURI

E. C. OWEN, RESIDENT MANAGER

America Fore
* INSURANCE GROUP *

December 10, 1953

Secretary and Director Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

B. F. Bess and Otto Bess dba
Bess Oil and Gas Company
\$5,000.00 One - Well Bond -
N.E./4 S.W./4 10-16 N-35 E- Quay County,
New Mexico
Bond # 2314331

Dear Sir:

On or about April 14, 1950 our company executed the above captioned bond on behalf of the Bess Oil and Gas Company.

We have been advised that the well that this bond covers has been turned over to a company by the name of A. J. Harlow and Associates, of Rockford, Illinois.

We will appreciate your confirming to us whether or not A. J. Harlow and Associates of Rockford, Illinois did take over the lease on this well.

We assume that if they have taken over the lease that our liability will terminate under the above captioned bond for the Bess Oil and Gas Company in which case we will appreciate your authorizing us to cancel our bond number 2314331. Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

Jewell Rice
Jewell Rice
Bond Department

JR:br